
 
 
 
 
 
From: Belman, David  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:23 PM 
To: LMC ALL Employees 
Subject: Introducing the New LMC Director of Transfer & Career Services 
 
Greetings Los Medanos College, 
 
I am pleased to announce the successful hiring of our new LMC Director of Transfer & Career Services!  
 
Kristin Conner will be joining the LMC family as the new leader for the Transfer and Career services 
team.  Kristin comes to us from Stanford University where she spent the past 15 years as an Assistant 
Director and Career Counselor in the Career Development Services department.  She is a transfer 
success story herself, having transferred from DVC to Sonoma State University when completing her B.A. 
in Psychology.  She also possesses a M.S. in Counseling from San Francisco State University and most 
recently completed her Ed.D. at University of San Francisco this spring, where her dissertation focused 
on experiences of undergraduate students participating in alumni mentoring programs. 
 
Kristin will officially be joining us on July 27.  However, you will see her on-campus throughout July, as 
she will be in for a few days throughout the month in order to begin getting acclimated to our campus. 
 
Please help me in welcoming Kristin Conner to the Los Medanos College family! 
 
Best, 
Dave 
 

 
-- 
Dave Belman 
Dean of Student Success 
Los Medanos College 
2700 East Leland Rd. 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 
Tel: 925-473-7423 
Fax: 925-427-1599 
http://www.losmedanos.edu 
  
================================================= 
"Injustice anywhere is a threat to justice everywhere." 
- Martin Luther King, Jr. 
================================================= 
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